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Homedale, Idaho 83628

Memo

To: Board of Trustees

From: Matt Holtry, Athletic Director

CC: R. Sauer, Superintendent; Dion Flaming, Principal
Date: 3/4/2014

Re: Athletic Director Report March 4, 2014

We are closing in on the end of the Winter Sports season and starting up the spring sports seasons.
Girls Basketball-

The Varsity Girls Basketball team finished the season as District Champions! They participated in the
state tournament representing Homedale very well and bringing home the State 3" place trophy!

Boys basketball-

The boys basketball program also won the District Championship and will be playing in the State
tournament this Thursday, Friday, and Saturday (March 6-8) at Meridian High School.

Wrestling-

The wrestling team finished a solid season with a good showing at the State tournament. The
team finished 3™ at Districts and 7™ at the State tournament out of 21 teams. This is one place
higher than last season.

Individual results were: Andy Montes - STATE CHAMPION 98 Ibs. ---pinned his way through.
Jovan Cornejo - STATE RUNNER-UP 170# (2x placer)
Michael Deleon - 4th place
Nash Johnson - 5th place (2x placer)
Devin Fisher - 5th place (3x placer)
Curtis Stansell -(one match away from the medals (2x qualifier)
Jakobee Osborn -(one match away from the medals (2x qualifier)
Caleb Meligan - picked up a pin in his first state appearance

Spring Sports-

Spring Sports started up with the first official practice on Feb 28". The following are first dates of
competition for each sport:

3-14-14 Track @ Parma, 3-12-14 Baseball vs Caldwell, 3-15-14 Softball vs McCall, 3-20-14
Tennis vs Ontario, and 3-12-14 Golf @ Timberstone.

Financial-

---See attached---



